Yale University Library Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Guide to the Floyd E. Risvold Collection of James Edgar Cady Correspondence

WA MSS S-3807



by Matthew Daniel Mason

August 2019

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	4
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	4
James Edgar Cady (1844-1916)	4
Floyd E. Risvold (1912-2009)	5
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	5
Collection Contents	
Series I: Correspondence by James Edgar Cady, 1862-1865	6
Series II: Visual Resources, 1862–1960	12
Photographs	
Copy Photographs of Prints at the Minnesota Historical Society	12
Picture Postcards	
Series III: Publication and Exhibition Material, 1960-1963	
Publication	
Exhibition Material	13
Selected Search Terms	17

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

CALL NUMBER: WA MSS S-3807

CREATOR: Cady, James Edgar, 1844-1916, author

TITLE: Floyd E. Risvold Collection of James Edgar Cady Correspondence

DATES: 1862-1963

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 0.83 linear feet (2 boxes)

LANGUAGE: In English.

SUMMARY: Letters by James Edgar Cady to family and friends in Dodge City, Steele

County, Minnesota, August 1862 to July 1865, during his military service with 8th Minnesota Infantry Regiment, Company G, as well as a tintype portrait of Cady in August 1862. Letters describe his service chiefly based at Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, during the Dakota War in 1862 through an expedition led by Alfred Sully against the Dakota in 1864 as well as Cady's movement through Tennessee and North Carolina during the United States Civil War in 1864-1865. Most of the letters are addressed generally to his family and friends with a significant quantity explicitly directed to his parents and siblings. Floyd E. Risvold collected the letters and tintype as well as related material he used to exhibit the letters and accompanying illustrated envelopes at philatelic shows around 1960. The collection includes copies of an article by Risvold based on the letters: Floyd E. Risvold, "Indians

and Rebels," Stamps (September 7, 1963).

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.risvoldcady

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.risvoldcady.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to beinecke.images@yale.edu.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Purchased from William Reese Co. (Spink Shreves Galleries' sale, 2010 January 27-29, lot 311) on the Frederick W. and Carrie S. Beinecke Fund for Western Americana, 2010.

Conditions Governing Access

This collection is open for research.

Conditions Governing Use

The Floyd E. Risvold Collection of James Edgar Cady Correspondence is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

Preferred Citation

Floyd E. Risvold Collection of James Edgar Cady Correspondence. Yale Collection of Western Americana, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library.

Processing Information

Collections are processed to a variety of levels, depending on the work necessary to make them usable, their perceived research value, the availability of staff, competing priorities, and whether or not further accruals are expected. The library attempts to provide a basic level of preservation and access for all collections, and does more extensive processing of higher priority collections as time and resources permit.

James Edgar Cady (1844-1916)

James Edgar Cady was born in Herkimer County, New York, in 1844, and was the eldest son of Edgar Cady (1817-1901) and Emily Augusta Hines Cady (1819-1897). In August 1862, he enlisted at Lake City, Minnesota, for a three-year term with the 8th Minnesota Infantry Regiment, Company G. Cady served as a private during the Dakota War in 1862 through an expedition led by Alfred Sully against the Dakota in 1864 as well as serving in the United States Civil War with movement through Tennessee and North Carolina in 1864 until he mustered out in July 1865.

After his military service, Cady was a farmer and apiarist at Merton and Medford in Steele County, Minnesota. In 1893, Cady married May Emily Smith Cady Schacht (1870-1955) and they had six children: Alfred Wilber Cady (1896-1896), Merle Wilton Cady (1898-1971), Cecil Rhodes Cary (1900-1970), Sir Irl Cady (1901-1966), Irma Violette Cady Barnes Kenppainen Finckh (1907-1992), Robert William Cady (1909-1956); they divorced around 1910.

Cady died at Rochester, Minnesota.

Floyd E. Risvold (1912-2009)

Floyd Eugene Risvold was a manuscript collector, dealer, philatelist, and historian from Minnesota with an interest in Western Americana. He was born in Milltown, Wisconsin, the eldest son of Oswald Eugene Risvold (1886-1957) and Marie Henrietta Lund Risvold (1884-1969) and raised in the Twin Cities, Minnesota.

Risvold served with the United States Coast and Geodetic Survey, 1932-1946. He then joined O. E. Risvold & Sons, the infant products distribution company founded in 1930 by his father, which operated until his family sold the company in 1984 and he retired as the managing partner for the firm.

Publications by Risvold include his *The Minnesota Territory in Postmarks, Letters and Covers* (Chicago: Collectors' Club of Chicago, 1985) as well as editor of Louis J. Weichmann, *A True History of the Assassination of Abraham Lincoln and the Conspiracy of 1865* (New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1975), which received the Benjamin Barondess Award from the Civil War Round Table of New York in 1976.

In 1941, Risvold married Sophie Evelyn Lindstrom Risvold (1915-2007) and they had four children: Diane Marie Risvold Pearson (born approximately 1944), Kathleen Sandra Risvold Cathcart (born 1947), Douglas Floyd Risvold (1952-1953) and Howard Eugene Risvold (1952-1953).

Risvold died at Edina, Minnesota.

Scope and Contents

Letters by James Edgar Cady to family and friends in Dodge City, Steele County, Minnesota, August 1862 to July 1865, during his military service with 8th Minnesota Infantry Regiment, Company G, as well as a tintype portrait of Cady in August 1862. Letters describe his service chiefly based at Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, during the Dakota War in 1862 through a punitive expedition led by Alfred Sully in 1864 as well as Cady's movement through Tennessee and North Carolina during the United States Civil War in 1864-1865. Most of the letters are addressed generally to his family and friends with a significant quantity explicitly directed to his parents and siblings. Floyd E. Risvold collected the letters and tintype as well as related material he used to exhibit the letters and accompanying illustrated envelopes at philatelic shows around 1960. The collection includes copies of an article by Risvold based on the letters: Floyd E. Risvold, "Indians and Rebels," Stamps (September 7, 1963).

Arrangement

Organized into three series: I. Letters by James Edgar Cady, 1862-1865. II. Visual Resources, 1862-1960. III. Publication and Exhibition Material, 1960-1963.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence by James Edgar Cady, 1862-1865

Letters by James Edgar Cady to family and friends in Dodge City, Steele County, Minnesota, August 1862 to July 1865, although the location of the recipient is not always extant. In addition to generally addressed correspondence by Cady, this series includes letters explicitly addressed to his parents, Emily Augusta Hines Cady (1819-1897) and Edgar Cady (1817-1901), as well as to his siblings, Charles William Cady (1846-1828), George B. Cady (1848-1870), Ebenezer Cady (1850-1870), Harriet Maria Cady (1851-1936), and Hobart Cady (1856-1940).

Many letters are accompanied by typescripts. Many original letters or portions of letters were not extant on acquisition by the beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library and only exist as typescripts, which includes the bulk of letters written at Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory in 1863.

Arranged chronologically.

b. 1, f. 1	Letter, Lake City, Minnesota, to "Friends"	1862 August 12
b. 1, f. 2	Illustrated envelope, Fort Snelling, Minnesota, to Edgar Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota	1862 August 30
b. 1, f. 3	Letter, Fort Snelling, Minnesota, to "Friends"	1862 September 7
b. 1, f. 4	Letter, Sauk Centre, Minnesota, to "Parents, brothers, and sisters," Dodge City, Minnesota	1862 September 18
b. 1, f. 5	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Parents, brothers, and sisters," Dodge City, Minnesota	1862 September 24-28
b. 1, f. 6	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Parents, brothers, and sisters," Dodge City, Minnesota	1862 October 24
b. 1, f. 7	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to Emily Augusta Hines Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota	1862 November 28
b. 1, f. 8	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to Ebenezer Cady	1862 November 30
b. 1, f. 8 b. 1, f. 9	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to Ebenezer Cady Illustrated envelope, Fort Abercrombie, Minnesota, to Edgar Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota	
	Illustrated envelope, Fort Abercrombie, Minnesota, to Edgar Cady, Dodge City,	30 1862 December
b. 1, f. 9	Illustrated envelope, Fort Abercrombie, Minnesota, to Edgar Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota	30 1862 December 22 1863 January
b. 1, f. 9 b. 1, f. 10	Illustrated envelope, Fort Abercrombie, Minnesota, to Edgar Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Parents, brothers, and sisters," Dodge City, Minnesota	30 1862 December 22 1863 January 1-10

b. 1, f. 14	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to Harriet Maria Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota	1863 January 21-24
b. 1, f. 15	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to George B. Cady Typescript only	1863 January 28
b. 1, f. 16	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to Charles William Cady Typescript only	1863 February 7-8
b. 1, f. 17	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Brothers" Typescript only	1863 February 9
b. 1 , f. 18	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Parents, brothers, and sisters," Dodge City, Minnesota Typescript only	1863 February 13-14
b. 1, f. 19	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to Harriet Maria Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota Typescript only	1863 February 21
b. 1, f. 20	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Parents, brothers, and sisters," Dodge City, Minnesota Typescript only	1863 February 21
b. 1, f. 21	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends" Typescript only	1863 February 26-March 1
b. 1, f. 22	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friend" Typescript only	1863 March 5-7
b. 1, f. 23	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to Charles William Cady Typescript only	1863 March 11-15
b. 1, f. 24	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends" Typescript only	1863 March 19
b. 1, f. 25	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends at home," Dodge City, Minnesota	1863 March 28
b. 1, f. 26	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends" Typescript only	1863 April 4
b. 1, f. 27	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to Charles William Cady Typescript only	1863 April 11
b. 1, f. 28	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Mother," Dodge City, Minnesota Typescript only	1863 April 11
b. 1, f. 29	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends" Typescript only	1863 April 17
b. 1, f. 30	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends at home" Typescript only	1863 April 24-25

b. 1, f. 31	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends"	1863 May 2
b. 1, f. 32	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends" Typescript only	1863 May 4-5
b. 1, f. 33	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends"	1863 May 9-13
b. 1, f. 34	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Parents, brothers, and sisters," Dodge City, Minnesota Typescript only	1863 May 19
b. 1, f. 35	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends" Typescript only	1863 May 24-25
b. 1, f. 36	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Parents, brothers, and sisters," Dodge City, Minnesota	1863 June 2-6
b. 1, f. 37	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1863 June 22-23
b. 1, f. 38	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends" No typescript	1863 June 29-30
b. 1, f. 39	Illustrated envelope, Alexandria, Minnesota, to Edgar Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota	1863 July 7
b. 1, f. 40	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends" No typescript	1863 July 9
b. 1, f. 41	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1863 July 18
b. 1, f. 42	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1863 July 28
b. 1, f. 43	Letter, Otter Tail River, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1863 August 11-12
b. 1, f. 44	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1863 August 25
b. 1, f. 45	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1863 September 3
b. 1, f. 46	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends" Typescript only	1863 November 8
b. 1, f. 47	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends" Typescript only	1863 December 2
b. 1, f. 48	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends" Typescript only	1863 December 19
b. 1, f. 49	Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends"	1864 March 19
b. 1, f. 50	Letter, Fort Ripley, Minnesota, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1864 April 9-10
b. 1, f. 51-52	Letter, Fort Ripley, Minnesota, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1864 April 14
b. 1, f. 53	Letter, Sauk Centre, Minnesota, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1864 May 16-17

b. 1, f. 54	Letter, Fort Ridgely, Minnesota, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1864 May 30
b. 1, f. 55	Letter, Wood Lake, Minnesota, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1864 June 9
b. 1, f. 56	Letter, Camp "Aldrige," Dakota Territory, to "Friends"	1864 July 1
b. 1, f. 57	Letter, Fort Rice, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota Letter incomplete	1864 July 10
b. 1, f. 58	Letter, Fort Rice, Dakota Territory, to "Friends at home," Dodge City, Minnesota	1864 September 10
b. 1, f. 59	Letter, Sioux City, Iowa, to "Friends at home"	1864 October 21
b. 1, f. 60	Letter, Dubuque, Iowa, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1864 November 3
b. 1, f. 61	Letter, Murfreesboro, Tennessee, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1864 November 26
b. 1, f. 62	Letter, Murfreesboro, Tennessee, to "Friends"	1864 December 3-8
b. 1, f. 63	Letter, Fortress Rosecrans, Murfreesboro, Tennessee, to "Friends"	1864 December 8-19
b. 1, f. 64	Letter, Fortress Rosecrans, Murfreesboro, Tennessee, to "Friends"	1864 December 19-23
b. 1, f. 65	Letter, Columbia, Tennessee, to "Friends"	1864 December 31-1865 January 1
b. 1, f. 66	Letter, near Clifton, Tennessee, to "Friends"	1865 January 12
b. 1, f. 67	Letter, Ohio River en route to Cincinnati, Ohio, to "Friends"	1865 January 22
b. 1, f. 68	Letter, Washington, District of Columbia, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1865 February 1-2
b. 1, f. 69	Letter, Washington, District of Columbia, to Ebenezer Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota	1865 February 10
b. 1, f. 70	Letter, Washington, District of Columbia, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1865 February 11-12
b. 1, f. 71	Letter, Washington, District of Columbia, to George B. Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota	1865 February 16
b. 1, f. 72	Letter, Washington, District of Columbia, to Hobart Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota	1865 February 17
	Letter written on versos of discrete valentines that depict "a raw recruit" and "to a dragoon" and each includes verse.	
b. 1, f. 73	Letter, Washington, District of Columbia, and aboard Steamship <i>Arial</i> near Fort Fisher, North Carolina, to "Friends at home," Dodge City, Minnesota	1865 February 19-23
b. 1, f. 74	Letter, Morehead City and New Bern, North Carolina, to "Friends"	1865 February 25-March 1

b. 1, f. 75	Letter, New Bern and vicinity of Kinston, North Carolina, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1865 March 2-8
	Includes manuscript poem, "One Year Ago To-Night," by James Edgar Cady, which does not appear in the typed transcript	
b. 1, f. 76	Letter, vicinity of Kinston, North Carolina, to Charles William Cady	1865 March 9
b. 1, f. 77	Letter, vicinity of Kinston, North Carolina, to Charles William Cady	1865 March 9-10
b. 1, f. 78	Letter, vicinity of Kinston, North Carolina, to Ebenezer Cady	1865 March 11-12
	Letter written on verso of plate sheets from George B. McClellan, <i>Manual of Bayonet Exercise: Prepared for the Use of the Army of the United States</i> (Philadelphia, Pennsylvania: J.B. Lippincott, 1861)	
b. 1, f. 79	Letter, Kinston, North Carolina, to Charles William Cady	1865 March 15-19
b. 1, f. 80	Letter, Goldsboro and Wheat Swamp, North Carolina, to Charles William Cady, George B. Cady, and "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1865 March 22-29
	Cady misidentified the site as "Sweet Swamp Cross Roads"; it is in Lenoir County, North Carolina.	<i>LL L</i> ,
b. 1, f. 81	Letter, Wheat Swamp, North Carolina, to Emily Augusta Hines Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota	1865 April 1-5
b. 1, f. 82	Letter, Raleigh, North Carolina, to "Friends"	1865 April 14
b. 1, f. 83	Letter, Raleigh, North Carolina, to "Friends"	1865 April 18-19
b. 1, f. 84	Letter, Raleigh, North Carolina, to Ebenezer Cady	1865 April 22-23
b. 1, f. 85	Letter, Raleigh, North Carolina, to "Friends at home"	1865 April 25
b. 1, f. 86	Letter, Raleigh, North Carolina, to Hobart Cady and "Friends at home"	1865 April 27-28
b. 1, f. 87	Letter, Raleigh, North Carolina, to "Friends at home" and "Friends"	1865 April 30- May 2
b. 1, f. 88	Letter, Greensboro, North Carolina, to "Friends at home" and "Friends"	1865 May 8-9
b. 1, f. 89	Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends"	1865 May 12-15
b. 1, f. 90	Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends" and "Friends at home"	1865 May 18-20
b. 1, f. 91	Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends"	1865 May 22
b. 1, f. 92	Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends" Sheet 3 not extant	1865 May 24-30
b. 1, f. 93	Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends"	1865 June 1
b. 1, f. 94	Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends"	1865 June 3-5
b. 1, f. 95	Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends"	1865 June 15-18
b. 1, f. 96	Letter, Raleigh, North Carolina, to "Friends at home" and "Friends"	1865 June 19-21
b. 1, f. 97	Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota	1865 June 25-27

b. 1, f. 98	Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends"	1865 June 29- July 2
b. 1, f. 99	Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends"	1865 July 4
b. 1, f. 100	Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends"	1865 July 8

Series II: Visual Resources, 1862-1960

Series II is organized into two subseries: Photographs and Picture Postcards.

	Photographs	
b. 2, f. 101	Tintype in a case, of James Edgar Cady Sixth-plate tintype; unsealed	1862 August
	Full papier-mâché case	
	Stamps on mat, "Constitution and Union" and imagery including United States flags and drums as well as "Scovill M'f'g. Co. Superior"	
	Accompanied by a black-and-white copy photograph of the tintype	
	Copy Photographs of Prints at the Minnesota Historical Society	
b. 2, f. 102	Unidentified photographer, Camp of 6th Iowa Cavalry & Wagon Corrals near Fort Berthold (Sully's Expedition of 1864)	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 103	Unidentified artist, Battle of Tah-Kah-O-Ku-Ty, The Place Where They Kill Deer, Fought July 28th, 1864	approximately 1960
	Picture Postcards	
b. 2, f. 104	Fort Abercrombie, North Dakota, 1863 (Chicago, Illinois: H. G. Zimmerman & Company)	approximately 1910
b. 2, f. 105	Fort Ridgely, 18 Miles Northwest of New Ulm, Minn., Besieged During Indian Massacre in 1862 (New Ulm, Minnesota: Philip Liesch)	approximately 1910
	Color reproduction of an 1892 painting by Anton Gág (1858-1908)	
b. 2, f. 106	Post, Sauk Centre, Minn., 1863, Occupied by Co. B, 8th Minn. (St. Paul, Minnesota: Pioneer Press Company for Fiesler & McNeice, Sauk Centre, Minnesota)	approximately 1907

Series III: Publication and Exhibition Material, 1960–1963

This series includes material related to the publication, Floyd E. Risvold, "Indians and Rebels," *Stamps* (September 7, 1963), and material related to the exhibition of he letters and accompanying illustrated envelopes at philatelic shows around 1960.

Organized into two subseries: Publication and Exhibition Material.

	Publication	
b. 2, f. 107	Risvold, Floyd E., "Indians and Rebels," <i>Stamps</i> (September 7, 1963): 346-348, 350	1963 September 7
	Includes tear sheets of the article as well as a photocopy of it on cardstock	
	Exhibition Material This subseries includes material used by Risvold to exhibit portions of the James Edgar Cady collection including discrete correspondence, envelopes, and visual resources at philatelic conventions. Photocopies of the archival material housed elsewhere in the collection accompany the exhibition mounts. This guide also	
	references the location of extant archival material.	
	Arranged chronologically by the material displayed on the mount.	
b. 2, f. 108	Patriotic covers, 1861-1865 Mount for illustrated envelopes; envelope dated April 28, 1862, not extant	approximately 1960
	See: Illustrated envelope, Fort Abercrombie, Minnesota, to Edgar Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 9	
b. 2, f. 109	Fort Snelling, Minnesota See: Letter, Fort Snelling, Minnesota, to "Friends," Box 1, folder 3	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 110	James Cady writes home from Sauk Centre September 18, 1862 See: Letter, Sauk Centre, Minnesota, to "Parents, brothers, and sisters," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 4	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 111	Cady's First Indian Fight See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Parents, brothers, and sisters," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 5	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 112	Fort Abercrombie 1862 See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Parents, brothers, and sisters," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 6	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 113	Fort Abercrombie 1862, We are Building a Stockade and Bastions for the Cannons See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to Emily Augusta Hines Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 7	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 114	Fort Abercrombie 1862 See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to Ebenezer Cady, Box 1, folder 8	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 115	Fort Abercrombie 1862, Winter Mail Carried by Dog Teams See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 10	approximately 1960

Exhibition Material (continued)

b. 2, f. 116	Fort Abercrombie January 21, 1862 See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to Emily Augusta Hines Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 13	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 117	Red River Ox Carts, Furs and Indians, Fort Abercrombie, May 4, 1863 See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Box 1, folder 32	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 118	Fort Abercrombie, [May] 9, 1863 Title of sheet misdated "July 8, 1863" See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Box 1, folder 33	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 119	260 Wagon Train - Over One Thousand Mules and horses - Cavalry and "Little Crow," Fort Abercrombie, June 2, 1963 See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Parents, brothers, and sisters," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 36	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 120	Alexandria, June 29, 1863 See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Box 1, folder 38 See: Illustrated envelope, Alexandria, Minnesota, to Edgar Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 39	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 121	Fort Abercrombie, July 9, 1863 See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Box 1, folder 40	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 122	Alexandria See: Letter, Otter Tail River, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 43	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 123	Fort Abercrombie, September 3, 1863 See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 45	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 124	Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory See: Letter, Fort Abercrombie, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Box 1, folder 49	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 125	Fort Sauk Centre See: Letter, Sauk Centre, Minnesota, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 53 See: Post, Sauk Centre, Minn., 1863, Occupied by Co. B, 8th Minn. (St. Paul, Minnesota: Pioneer Press Company for Fiesler & McNeice, Sauk Centre, Minnesota), Box 2, folder 106	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 126	Fort Ridgely, 1864 See: Letter, Fort Ripley, Minnesota, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 54 See: Fort Ridgely, 18 Miles Northwest of New Ulm, Minn., Besieged During Indian Massacre in 1862 (New Ulm, Minnesota: Philip Liesch), Box 2, folder 105	approximately 1960

Exhibition Material (continued)

b. 2, f. 127	Camp Wood Lake, June 9, 1864 See: Letter, Wood Lake, Minnesota, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 55	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 128	Camp Aldrige, July 1, 1864 See: Letter, Camp "Aldrige," Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Box 1, folder 56	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 129	At Fort Rice, July 10, 1864 See: Letter, Fort Rice, Dakota Territory, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 57	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 130	Battle of Killdeer Mountain and Rescue of the Fisk Wagon Train See: Letter, Fort Rice, Dakota Territory, to "Friends at home," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 58	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 131	Down the Missouri in Flat Boats, Sioux City, Iowa See: Letter, Sioux City, Iowa, to "Friends at home," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 59	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 132	Marching Across Iowa En Route to the War in the South See: Letter, Dubuque, Iowa, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 60	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 133	Murfreesboro, Saturday, November 26, 1864 See: Letter, Murfreesboro, Tennessee, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 61	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 134	Murfreesboro, Saturday, December 3, 1864 See: Letter, Murfreesboro, Tennessee, to "Friends," Box 1, folder 62	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 135	Washington, February 1, 1865 See: Letter, Washington, District of Columbia, to "Friends," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 68 See: Letter, Washington, District of Columbia, and aboard Steamship Arial near Fort Fisher, North Carolina, to "Friends at home," Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 73	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 136	Washington, District of Columbia, February 17, 1865 See: Letter, Washington, District of Columbia, to Hobart Cady, Dodge City, Minnesota, Box 1, folder 72	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 137	Two Whole Brigades Put into Raleigh to Prevent the Illinois Troops from Burning the Town on Learning of Lincoln's Murder See: Letter, Raleigh, North Carolina, to Ebenezer Cady, Box 1, folder 84	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 138	Confederate Gold for Greenbacks See: Letter, Greensboro, North Carolina, to "Friends at home" and "Friends," Box 1, folder 88	approximately 1960

Exhibition Material (continued)

b. 2, f. 139	Fasting a Prayers in Remembrance of Lincoln, I Will Send \$20 in Confederate Money See: Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends," Box 1, folder 93 See: Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends," Box 1, folder 94	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 140	Charlotte, North Carolina, Monday, 4:45 o'clock am, June 19th, 1865 See: Letter, Raleigh, North Carolina, to "Friends at home" and "Friends," Box 1, folder 96	approximately 1960
b. 2, f. 141	If You Want to See Soldiers, Come Up to Fort Snelling See: Letter, Charlotte, North Carolina, to "Friends," Box 1, folder 100	approximately 1960

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Geographic Names

Dakota Territory Fort Abercrombie (Abercrombie, N.D.) United States -- History -- Civil War, 1861-1865

Subjects

Dakota Indians -- Wars, 1862-1865 Dakota War, Minnesota, 1862 Sully Expeditions, 1863-1865

Genres / Formats

Photographs
Tintypes (prints)

Corporate Body

United States. Army. Minnesota Infantry Regiment, 8th (1862-1865) Company G

Contributors

Cady, James Edgar, 1844-1916, author Risvold, Floyd E., collector

Acquired From

William Reese Co., bookseller